

---

**From:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Friday, December 11, 2015 5:43 PM  
**To:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: FOLLOW UP QUEST

Excellent. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2015, at 2:53 PM, Krisztian, George (DEQ) <[krisztian@michigan.gov](mailto:krisztian@michigan.gov)> wrote:

I just got back from Flint and have another meeting to attend. I can come in Sunday morning and work up a response and submit to you both for comment. Please let me know if that is an acceptable time frame.

George

George L. Krisztian  
Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
Laboratory Director  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Desk ph (517) 284-6719  
**Cell ph** PPI

---

**From:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Friday, December 11, 2015 12:49 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: FOLLOW UP QUEST

I agree.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2015, at 11:21 AM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <[WurfelB@michigan.gov](mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Director, if any of use respond, I suggest probably best George.  
b

Brad Wurfel  
Communications Director,  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
[wurfelb@michigan.gov](mailto:wurfelb@michigan.gov)

PPI (cell)

---

**From:** Lori Gliha [<mailto:Lori.Gliha@aljazeera.net>]  
**Sent:** Friday, December 11, 2015 11:36 AM  
**To:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ)

**Cc:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sameen Amin

**Subject:** FOLLOW UP QUEST

Dear Mr. Wyant,

Thank you again, for sitting down with us for an interview regarding the water crisis in Flint.

I have a couple of quick questions to clarify if you can please help answer these today:

1 – What is the current method that the state is using to test the water in Flint?

How, specifically, is it different (or the same as) the testing that occurred prior to the public recognition of a lead risk in the water?

Does pre-flushing occur now?

Is the state using wide-mouthed bottles or narrow bottles?

Is the water sampled at a slow rate as it is coming from the faucet?

2 –When you admitted a mistake in the “proper protocol,” in October, were you referencing more than one specific protocol, or just the lack of corrosion control?

Thank you!

Sincerely,  
Lori Jane Gliha  
America Tonight  
Al Jazeera America  
(202) 997-1382

---

Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use of the individuals or entities to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Al Jazeera shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Al Jazeera.